Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser <venessa.chan@fwd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May, 2020 2:20 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; 'admin-a@lkkauto.com'

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: 1202000017973-002/LT --- ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SGR 171 L AND SDB 2244 S ON 22 MAY 2020 ALONG IN FRONT OF
171 LOYANG RISE AT ABOUT 1245 HOURS

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.
Please create the case in Merimen.

Kindly assist to upload assignment email & documents into Merimen
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Venessa Chan
Administrative Assistant, Operations

FWD

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E venessa.chan@fwd.com

W  www.fwd.com.sg

Comprehensive coverage for COVID-19

Get cash benefits and up to S$100K sum assured.
100-day cover for S$28.  rem & Consnons soply. Proscted up 10 specities iets by SOIC.

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 2:18 pm

To: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>; ylteam26@gmail.com

Subject: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: 1202000017973-002/LT --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGR 171 L AND SDB 2244 S ON 22
MAY 2020 ALONG IN FRONT OF 171 LOYANG RISE AT ABOUT 1245 HOURS

Hi Elaine,
Thank you for your selection of LKK Auto Consultant.
We will proceed to assign survey.

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
100"d8)' cover for sszs. Tarma b Conitaong igsply. Prosected w 1 gt b Bty by SI0C

From: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2020 2:05 pm

To: Venessa Chan - SGUser <venessa.chan@fwd.com>

Cc: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>; Lionel Tan Tian Pei - SGUser <lionel.tan@fwd.com>;
ylteam26@gmail.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: 1202000017973-002/LT --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGR 171 L AND
SDB 2244 S ON 22 MAY 2020 ALONG IN FRONT OF 171 LOYANG RISE AT ABOUT 1245 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SGR 171 L (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your email on even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue : Lye Designs
10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#04-04 AMK Autopoint
Singapore 568047
Contact: Siew Hoon @ 64833353 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public
Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you. FOR SURVEYOR
ve Please initial here after completion of pre-repair inspection.
Thank you.
@ Appointed surveyor :
Regards, (Name & Signature)

Elaine Toh (Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC Date & Time of Inspection
133 New Bridge Road




#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413
Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122) / Fax: 65356802

From: Venessa Chan - SGUser [mailto:venessa.chan@fwd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 May, 2020 12:01 PM

To: Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com

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

Refer to your email dated on 27.05.2020 of the PRI Notice of your client’s vehicle SGR171L;
Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD

Ll NS

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your client's vehicle.
We look forward to receiving your reply.
Thank you.

*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our insured and/ or
insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

*Please note that we do not accept fax. Hence, please send in any correspondences related to Motor Claims via e-mail to
motorclaims.sg @fwd.com.

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

Get cash benefits and up to $5100K sum assured.
'Ioﬂ-dlrmwfum Tarma B Dondtons mpgty Fronsined ol o e Bad e by B0W0

From: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 11:08 AM




To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>

Cc: ylteam26@gmail.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SDB 2244 S --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGR 171 L AND SDB 2244 S ON 22
MAY 2020 ALONG IN FRONT OF 171 LOYANG RISE AT ABOUT 1245 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SGR 171 L (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by NEIGHBOUR ROY GRENVILLE to notify you of a road traffic accident on 22 May 2020 at about
1245 hours along in front of 171 Loyang Rise involving our client’s vehicle registration number SGR 171 L and vehicle
registration number SDB 2244 S driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like
to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Toh (Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 New Bridge Road

#18-01/02 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122) / Fax: 65356802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s)
addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in
the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any

4



attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.

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

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



